
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

) 
CAUSE OF ACTION INSTITUTE ) 

) 
Plaintiff, ) 

) 
v. ) Civil Action No. 16-2434 

) 
CONSUMER FINANCIAL PROTECTION ) 
BUREAU ) 

) 
Defendant. ) 

EXHIBIT 3 TO COMPLAINT 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

McDonald, Ryan (CFPB) 
Ede Bolinder 

RE: Proposed Search Terms - Item 2 Request CFPB-2016-207-F 
Friday, lune 17, 2016 10:03:52 AM 
!mageOOl.png 

Good Morning Mr. Bolinder, 

The refined search located 3,298 potentially responsive documents. We estimate that it will take 
about 5 to 6 months to review and process these documents. Let me know if you would like to 
proceed. 

Ryan McDonald 

FOIA Analyst I Operations Division 

Office: (202) 435-9133 I Fax: (855) FAX-FOIA (329-3642) 
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau 

consumerfinance.gov/foia 

From: Eric Bolinder [mailto:eric.bolinder@causeofaction.org] 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 2:35 PM 
To: McDonald, Ryan (CFPB) 
Subject: Proposed Search Terms -- Item 2 Request CFPB-2016-207-F 

Ryan, 

You have I have discussed potential search terms to narrow the results for Item 2 of request CFPB-
2016-207-F. 

I propose the following search terms. Please let me know how they affect the universe of 
documents and, pending that discussion, we can hopefulfy come to an agreement on the search. 

*** 

MUST contain words "arbitration study" and/or "proposed ban" 

AND ANY of the words "methodology" OR "peer review" OR "junk" OR "bad science" OR "flawed 
report" OR "massage numbers" 

••• 

Just to confirm, you also told me that you are processing the rest of the items and hope to have 
them completed next week. 

Thanks! 

Eric R. Bolinder I Counsel 
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Cause of Action Institute 
187S Eye Street NW, Suite 800 

Washington, O.C. 20006 

(o) 202-470-2396 I (cl 202-603-7926 
Eric Bol!nder@<:auseofaqipn ore 

Admitted to the District of Columbia Bar and the Virginia State Bar. 

CAUSE 
"rACTION 
INSTITUTE 

Confidentiality: The i11fonnatio11 co11tai11ed i11, a11d attached to, this comm1111icatio11 may be co11fide11tial, a11d is intended 011/y 
for the use of the recipie11t named above. If the reader of this message is not the i11te11ded recipient, you are hereby 11otified 
that a11y dissemi11atio11, distrib11tio11, or copying of this communication. or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited, If you 
have received tliis communicatio11 in error, please re-se11d this comm11nicatio11 to the sender and delete the origi11al message 
and a11y copy of it from your computer system. Thank you. 
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